
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

BOARD OF BOILER RULES 

Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 

AGENDA      

September 9, 2014 

9:30 a.m. 

 
 

 

1) Call to order and determination of quorum  M. Babcock 

 

2) Announcements  M. Moore 

 

3) Approval of Agenda – September 9, 2014 (Pages 1-2)  M. Babcock  

 

4) Approval of Minutes – June 10, 2014 (Pages 3-8)  M. Babcock 

 

5) Approval of 2015 Board meeting  

and examination schedule (Page 9) (Document BLR2014-13 ) M. Babcock 

 

6) Review of candidates passing examination 

 for Boiler Installer and Repairer,  (Document BLR2014-14)   M. Moore 

 September 2014 (Page 10) (To be handed out at meeting)  

 

7) Accidents (Pages 11-25)  (Document BLR2014-15)  M. Moore 

 

8) Violations (Pages 26-30) (Document BLR2014-16) M. Moore 

 

9) Section 23 

a) Palisades Nuclear Plant (Pages 31-35) (Document BLR2014-17) M. Moore 

b) Lafarge Cement (Pages 36-40) (Document BLR2014-18) M. Moore 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1



 

 

 

10) Chief Inspector's Report    M. Moore 

 

11) Unfinished Business  M. Moore  

 

12) New Business  M. Moore 

 

13) Public Comment  M. Babcock 

 

14)  Next Meeting – Tuesday, December 9, 2014   M. Babcock 

 

15)   Adjournment   M. Babcock 

 

 

Page 2



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

BOARD OF BOILER RULES 

Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 

MINUTES 

June 10, 2014 

9:30 a.m. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT 

Mr. Mark C. Babcock  Mr. Robert Hutsell  

Mr. Eric E. Cameron    

Mr. R. James Federighe  

Mr. Roger D. Jenkins  

Mr. A. Chris Lanzon 

Mr. James B. Lewis  

Mr. Michael K. Muterspaugh  

Mr. Dennis Rupert 

Mr. Frank Wiechert  

 

 

   

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Mark Moore, Chief, Boiler Division 

Mr. David Stenrose, Assistant Chief, Boiler Division 

Ms. Lisa Rambo, Office Supervisor, Boiler Division 

 

 

 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Mr. Ryan Randazzo, DTE Energy 

Mr. Matt Jordan, Michigan State University 

Mr. Don Nurmela, Verso Paper 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT

Page 3



Board of Boiler Rules 

Page 2 

June 10, 2014 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

Chairperson Babcock called the meeting to order at approximately 9:30 a.m. A quorum 

was determined present at that time. 

 

 

 

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Boiler Division has a new inspector Norwood Bates, to reinspect low-pressure boilers 

5,000,000 BTU and under for Macomb, Sanilac, and St. Clair counties. 

We are going to begin interviewing for an inspector to inspect boiler in the Eastern Upper 

Peninsula.  

 

 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

A MOTION was made by board member Lewis and board member Lanzon seconded the 

motion to approve the June 10, 2014 agenda. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A MOTION was made by board member Muterspaugh and board member Lewis 

seconded the motion to approve the minutes of the March 11, 2014 meeting. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

 

 

5. REVIEW OF CHIEF INSPECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION FOR ISSUANCE OF   

LICENSES FOR BOILER INSTALLERS AND REPAIRERS  

 

Board reviewed the June 2014 examination results, listed on Document BLR2014-6.  

 

A MOTION was made by board member Lewis and board member Cameron seconded 

the motion to approve names for issuance of the license application to the examinees on 

June 2014 examination. (Document BLR2014-6). MOTION CARRIED. Board member 

Lanzon ABSTAINED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT

Page 4



Board of Boiler Rules 

Page 3 

June 10, 2014 

 

 

6. REVIEW OF CHIEF INSPECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION FOR ISSUANCE OF 

BOILER OPERATOR REGISTRATION FOR BOILER STATIONARY 

ENGINEERS  

 

Board reviewed the recommendation for issuance of Boiler Operator Registration for the 

High Pressure Class registration listed in Document BLR2014-7.  

 

A MOTION was made by board member Jenkins and board member Rupert seconded 

the motion to approve the issuance of the Boiler Operator Registration for the High 

Pressure Class registration. (Document BLR2014-7). MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

7. ACCIDENT REPORT 
 

The board reviewed the accident report for Lake Crest Baptist Church and Copi 

Properties Apartments. (Document BLR2014-8). 

 

Received and Filed. 

 

 

 

8. VIOLATION  

 

The board reviewed the violations issued. (Document BLR2014-9). 

 

Received and Filed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT

Page 5



Board of Boiler Rules 

Page 4 

June 10, 2014 

 

 

9. SECTION 23 

 

 REQUALIFICATION OF SECTION 23 

 

a. Renewal of Section 23 Exempt status for Dow Chemical Company 593 Building 

Midland, Michigan facility and associated utility plants owned by Dow Chemical. 

Document BLR2014-10. 

 

Recommending a motion to renew Dow Chemical Company 593 Building Midland, 

Michigan facility and associated utility plants owned by Dow Chemical section 23-

exemption program for repairs to boilers, external piping, and non-external piping for 

a period of three years to expire on February 25, 2017 or continue until the next 

review can be conducted. 

 

 

A MOTION was made by board member Lewis and board member Lanzon seconded 

the motion to approve the renewal of Dow Chemical Company 593 Building 

Midland, Michigan facility and associated utility plants owned by Dow Chemical 23-

exemption status for repairs to boilers, external piping, and non-external piping for a 

period of three years to expire on February 25, 2017 or continue until the next review 

can be conducted. (Document BLR2014-10). MOTION CARRIED.  

 

 

 

b. Renewal of Section 23 Exempt status for Consumers Energy Company, JH Campbell 

Plant West Olive, MI facility and associated utility plants owned by Consumers 

Energy Company. Document BLR2014-11. 

 

Recommending a motion to renew Consumers Energy Company JH Campbell Plant 

17000 Croswell West Olive, Michigan facility and associated utility plants owned by 

Consumers Energy Company 23-exemption program for repairs to boilers, external 

piping, and non-external piping for a period of three years to expire on January 4, 

2017 or continue until the next review can be conducted. 

 

A MOTION was made by board member Muterspaugh and board member Jenkins 

seconded the motion to approve the renewal of Consumers Energy Company JH 

Campbell Plant 17000 Croswell West Olive, Michigan facility and associated utility 

plants owned by Consumers Energy Company 23-exemption status for repairs to 

boilers, external piping, and non-external piping for a period of three years to expire 

on January 4, 2017 or continue until the next review can be conducted. (Document 

BLR2014-11). MOTION CARRIED. Board member Babcock ABSTAINED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT

Page 6



Board of Boiler Rules 

Page 5 

June 10, 2014 

 

 

10. 24 MONTH INTERNAL PROGRAM 

 

The board reviewed the recommendation for Verso Paper Corporation 24 month internal 

program boiler MIR342395 listed in Document BLR2014-12. 

 

A MOTION was made by board member Jenkins and board member Lewis seconded the 

motion to approve Verso Paper Corporation 24 month internal program boiler 

MIR342395. (Document BLR2014-12). MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

11. CHIEF INSPECTOR’S REPORT – MARK MOORE 

 

a. Department of Natural Resources acquired a 30-year lease for Belle Isle.  

i. Belle Isle has 40 active boilers.  

ii. The Boiler Division has jurisdiction of Belle Isle, City of Detroit.  

iii. The Boiler Division will enforce the Michigan Boiler Rules and assign Michigan 

Boiler numbers. Boiler(s) will comply with ASME 705G standards. 

b. Liz Lukasik head of Board appointees is seeking two (2) manufacturer’s 

representatives one water tube and one fired tube that make or sell boilers in 

Michigan. 

c. Mark is now an ASME committee member. 

d. The boiler explosion; located at a residence in Alpena, Michigan; not our jurisdiction.   

 

 

 

12. DEPUTY DIRECTOR REPORT – KEITH LAMBERT 

 

Not Present 

 

    

 

13. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

None Reported 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT

Page 7



Board of Boiler Rules 

Page 6 

June 10, 2014 

 

 

14. NEW BUSINESS 

 

None Reported 

 

 

 

15. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

No Public Comment 

 

 

 

16. NEXT MEETING – Tuesday – September 9, 2014. 

 

 

 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

 

A MOTION was made by board member Lewis and board member Lanzon seconded the 

motion to adjourn the meeting at approximately 10:26 a.m. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

                                                                     

Chairman, Board of Boiler Rules     Date 

 DRAFT

Page 8



  

    (Document BLR2014-13) 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

 BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

 Boiler Division 

 2501 Woodlake Circle 

 Okemos, MI 48864 

 (517) 241-9330 

 2015 Schedule of Board of Boiler Rules Meetings and Examinations 
 

 

BOARD MEETINGS 

Board Date Location Time 

March 10
th

  Okemos – Conference Room 3 9:30 AM 

June 9
th

 Okemos – Conference Room 3 9:30 AM 

September 8
th

 Okemos – Conference Room 3 9:30 AM 

December 8
th

  Okemos – Conference Room 3 9:30 AM 

 
 

 

EXAMINATION DATES 
Date and locations are subject to change. 

Boiler Installer & Repairer License Exam Dates 

Exam Date Location Time Application Deadline Date 

March 4
th

 & 5
th

 Okemos - Conference Room 3 8:30 AM February 6, 2015 

June 3
rd

 & 4
th

 Okemos - Conference Room 3 8:30 AM May 8, 2015 

September 2
nd

 & 3
rd

  Okemos - Conference Room 3 8:30 AM August 7, 2015 

December 2
nd

 & 3
rd

  Okemos - Conference Room 3 8:30 AM November 6, 2015 

 
 

 

The meeting site and parking is accessible.  Individuals attending the meeting are requested to refrain from using heavily scented 

personal care products, in order to enhance accessibility for everyone.  People with disabilities requiring additional services 

(such as materials in alternative format) in order to participate in the meeting should call Lisa Rambo at (517) 241-9334 at least 

10 work days before the event.  LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

Page 9



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 (Document BLR2014-14) 

 

 

September 4, 2014 

 

 

To:  Members, Board of Boiler Rules 

 

From: Mark Moore 

 Chief Boiler Inspector 

 

 

Subject: List of Installers & Repairers who passed the September 2014 Examination. 

  

 

 

Name Company State County 
License 

Class 

Leon Baker LJB Mechanical MI Wayne 2B 

Lawrence Dubey Hillside Mechanical Services MI Missaukee P 

Jim Gaut Harpco Mechanical Heat & Cold Inc MI Oakland 3B 

Bruce Gernaat Mall City Mechanical MI Kalamazoo 3B 

Patrick Neilan AP Com Power Inc CT   IV 

Tomas Rose William E Walter Inc MI Genesee 4B 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



 (Document BLR2014-15) 
 
 
 
 

ACCIDENT REPORT SEPTEMBER 2014 BOARD MEETING  
  

 
BOILER 
LOCATION 

 

 
BOILER 
NUMBER 

 
BOILER 
TYPE 

 
PRESSURE 
AND USE 

 
TYPE OF 
FAILURE 

 
CAUSE OF 
FAILURE 

 
DAMAGE TO 
BOILER 

 
NUMBER 
INJURED 

 
DATE OF 
FAILURE 
 

 
DATE OF 
INVESTIGATION 

 
INSURANCE 
OR STATE 

Firstronic MIR321348 WT 15 Gas 
Explosion 

Boiler had 
tripped 
offline on a 
pilot error. 

Limited to 
the burner 
assembly.  

0 April 11, 2014 May 1, 2014 Insurance 
 

Carousel 
Cleaners MIR396164 FT 150 Cracking  

Stress crack 
circled back 
at each end 
resulting in 
two (2) 
holes 

Two holes in 
shell about 
7” from top 
of boiler 

0 May 19, 2014 June 13, 2014 Insurance 

 
 
 
 

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

(Document BLR2014-16) 

 

 

August 19, 2014 

 

 

 

To: Members, Board of Boiler Rules 

 

From: Mark Moore 

 Chief, Boiler Division 

 

Subject: Violations Issued 

 

 

 

Attached you will find the violation reports sent to the National Board.  

 

The report contains violations issued in Michigan by all inspectors for the second quarter of 

2014. Violation totals consist of 2,518 for the State of Michigan and 258 for the insurance 

companies.   

 

The total number of inspections conducted in Michigan during this quarter is 7,216. The total 

number of inspections with violations is 2,776. Approximately 37% of the inspections result in 

violations issued. 

 

This signifies an increase from the last quarter of 1%. 

 

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 (Document BLR2014-17) 

 

 

 

September 3, 2014 

 

 

To: Members, Board of Boiler Rules 

 

From: Mark Moore, Chief, Boiler Division 

 

Subject: Entergy Nuclear Operations 

 Palisades Nuclear Plant 

                              27780 Blue Star Hwy 

                              Covert, Mi. 49043 

                               

 

A review was conducted on June 17, 2014 for purpose of determining Entergy – Palisades 

Nuclear Plant’s compliance with P.A. 290 in the conduct of repairs to their boilers and piping at 

its facilities in Covert,  Michigan. Assistant Chief Dave Stenrose conducted the review in the 

presence of Jerome Nordby, Sr. Engineer, Engineering Programs for Entergy-Palisades Nuclear 

Plant. The review was conducted in accordance with the attached Qualification Review Report. 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Based on review of the documentation and observations made during the above review and 

historical documentation on file with the boiler division, I am recommending a motion by the 

Board of Boiler Rules that the Section 23 exemption program for repairs to boilers and piping be 

granted to The Entergy Nuclear facilities for a period of three years to expire on June  17, 2017, 

or continue until another review can be conducted. 

 

Any violations of the boiler law and rules during this period shall be cause for suspension of this 

exemption by the Chief Inspector. Re-instatement of the exemption may only be granted by the 

Board of Boiler Rules.  

 

 

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 (Document BLR2014-18) 

 

 

 

September 3, 2014 

 

 

To: Members, Board of Boiler Rules 

 

From: Mark Moore, Chief, Boiler Division 

 

Subject: Lafarge Cement 

                              1435 Ford Ave 

                              Alpena, MI 49707 

 

A review was conducted on May 22, 2014 for purpose of determining The Lafarge Cement’s 

compliance with P.A. 290 in the conduct of repairs to their boilers and piping at its facilities in 

Alpena, Michigan. Assistant Chief Dave Stenrose conducted the review in the presence of Jim 

Forrest, Maintenance Inspector and Jeff Ferguson, Millwright, both of Lafarge Cement 

Company. The proceedings were also attended by Steve Ayotte, Special Inspector with ARISE 

Insurance Co.  The review was conducted in accordance with the attached Qualification Review 

Report. 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Based on review of the documentation and observations made during the above review and 

historical documentation on file with the boiler division, I am recommending a motion by the 

Board of Boiler Rules that the Section 23 exemption program for repairs to boilers and piping be 

granted to Lafarge Cement Company facilities for a period of three years to expire on May 21, 

2017. 

 

Any violations of the boiler law and rules during this period shall be cause for suspension of this 

exemption by the Chief Inspector. Re-instatement of the exemption may only be granted by the 

Board of Boiler Rules. 

Page 36



Page 37



 
 
 MICHIGAN BOARD OF BOILER RULES 

 

 P.O. Box 30254 

 Lansing, MI  48909 

 (517) 241-9334 

 

 UTILITY/INDUSTRIAL PLANT REPAIR/INSTALLATION 

 QUALIFICATION REVIEW REPORT 

 (Re:Boiler Act Of 1965, Sec. 23) 

 

 

Date Review Conducted Application type:       

 

______May 22, 2014_______________ New_____   Renewal__X___ 

 

 

 

1. Organization's Name and Business Address. 

 

Lafarge Cement 

1435 Ford Ave., Alpena Mi. 49707 

 

Cement Production 

 

2. Identification of person responsible for compliance with 

state boiler law and rules. 

 

James Forrest, Maintenance Inspector 

 

 

Mailing Address:1435 Ford Ave. 

                Alpena Mi. 49707                            

                (989)358-3261                            

               

 

3. Authorized Inspection Agency: ARISE Insurance 

 

 

4. ASME Symbol Stamp(s) Held: NONE 

 

___, ____, ______; ___, _____, _______; ___, _____, _______; 

 

5. National Board Symbol Stamp(s): NONE 

 

___, ____, ______; ___,  

 

6.   Are the boilers and piping owned and operated by the  

   applicant. Yes___X_____   No________ 

Page 38



 

7. Type of code items to be repaired/installed. 

 

Section I:  Boilers___X____    Boiler external piping___X___ 

Boiler non-external piping_X_ 

 

8. Where are repairs done? 

 

Shop________  Field_________ Shop and Field____X_____ 

 

9. Does the organization have the latest edition of the 

applicable Codes and Addenda and Boiler Law and Rules. 

 

Section I__2007______  Section IX__2007_____  

B31.1___2007______    NBIC__2011___ 

Michigan Boiler Law and Rules___X____   

The organization will need to procure current ASME Section 

1, Section IX, and B31.1 code books.       

 

10. Does the organization have a Quality Assurance Manual or 

Procedures for the work anticipated?  Yes__X___   

 

11. Does the organization have and maintain a maintenance record 

for each exempt boiler?  Yes__X___   

 

 

12. How is Heat Treatment capability provided? 

     Repairs of the type requiring heat treatment are not done   

     under this Section 23 exemption program. 

 

 

13. How is Non-destructive examination capability provided? 

 

In-house_X_ (Visual inspection only) Procedures avilable_X_  

Repairs of the type requiring Non-destructive examination 

other than visual inspection are not done under this Section 

23 exemption program.  

 

14. Does the QA Manual or Procedures provide for pressure tests? 

 

Yes__X___   Procedures Available___X_____   

 

 

 

15. What welding processes are used? 

 

SMAW_X_  

LC-1 uses backing with 6010 root and 7018 over 

LC-2 uses no backing, all welding with 7018  

 

Page 39



 

 

16. Are appropriate welding procedures available and qualified 

to ASME Code Section IX? 

 

Yes___X___   No______ 

 

17. Is evidence available that welders are qualified to 

procedures? 

 

YES__X___   No______ 

 

17a. Is a Continuity Log maintained?  Yes__X___ No_____ 

 

18. Are welders regular employees?   Yes__X___ No_____ 

 

19. Does the organization have procedures to control the 

procurement and handling of code materials? 

 

Yes__X___  No_____ 

 

20. Should this organization be granted a Section 23 exemption? 

 

Yes__X___  No_____ 

 

 

_______________________    _5/28/2014_ 

Inspector Signature Date 

 

 

_______________________    ____________ 

Chief Inspector Date 

 

_______________________    ____________ 

Chair, Boiler Board Date Rev 4 4/29/2003 

Page 40


	Agenda
	June Draft Minutes
	2015 Board and Examination Dates
	September Examination Results
	Accident Report
	Firstronic
	Carousel Cleaners

	Violations
	Section 23
	Palisades
	Lafarge




